
 1

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
April 10, 2013 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the March 27, 2013 Board Meeting. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes 
 
 
 



 2

7. Recommend approval of purchase order to Draper Construction in the 
amount of $32,300 for the construction of the Lake Casitas Recreation 
Area Picnic 8 Shelter, Specification 13-363. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
8. Recommend authorization of the Demand Response Sales and Services 

Agreement with EnerNOC, Inc.  
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Resolution amending and restating Resolution No. 13-14 calling a special 

election by way of polling place ballot for the purpose of approving a 
special tax in the Casitas Municipal Water District Community Facilities 
District No. 2013-1 (Ojai), the issuance of bonds by said district, and 
establishment of an appropriations limit. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Monthly Cost Analysis for Ojai FLOW. 
c. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for February 2013. 
d. Investment Report. 
 

11. Closed Session: 
 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 

Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Golden State 
Water Company v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case Number: 
56-2013-00433986-CU-WM-VTA. 

 
12. Adjournment  
 

 
 
If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

March 27, 2013 
 

 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held March 27, 2013 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Word, Hicks, Bergen, and Baggerly were 
present. Director Kaiser was absent. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, 
General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John 
Mathews.  There were two staff members and one member of the public in 
attendance.  President Word led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments 
 

None  
    

2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that the trout for Kids Fishing Day were delivered 
early Wednesday morning and it was discovered that the trout had escaped into 
the lake through a small hole in the containment net.  I commend staff for 
working tirelessly to get this taken care of; communicating with Fish & Wildlife 
and getting Fillmore Hatchery fish in so the kids could still enjoy the event.  We 
received approval from Fish & Wildlife with the caveat that the hatchery fish 
would not be put into the lake.  Staff responded well and took care of the issue 
and we appreciate the Department of Fish & Wildlife’s response to our request.  
It turned out to be a good event.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum then informed the board that the Campground B project is 
laboring and we are having issues with the contractor that we are addressing.  It 
is not a good situation at this time and we hope it will turn into a completed 
situation. We hope to get that resolved.  President Word added this is one of the 
biggest camping weekends of the year.  
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that the district has received a couple of claims 
that are under current consideration.  One involves a camper who hit the 
entrance roof and tore his AC unit off his trailer and the other involved a part time 
employee who backed into a car at Coyote ramp.  
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Hicks reported that at the Water Issues meeting United 
announced that they will not be releasing water from Santa Felicia dam.  
President Word asked when we will see the minutes from the meeting on the 
13th.  Mr. Merckling stated that the videos of both meetings are available on the 
front page of our web site. 
 

President Word mentioned the meeting that was held with Senator Das 
Williams. It was a good meeting and he seemed to be willing to assist where he 



 2

could.  Das Williams got into a wreck down by the post office and he walked the 
rest of the way to our office.    
 

Mr. Mathews informed the board that there are many things that Ron does 
and he is working hard on the AWA Symposium and he said he sees all the hard 
work that Ron does behind the scenes. 

 
Director Baggerly read the OBGMA minutes from the February 28th 

meeting, item 4, Preparation for Adjudication of Basin Water Interest:  Conrow 
reported that this was an agenda item at the last Ojai Water Conservation District 
Board and he was directed by the OWCD to not pursue the hiring of an attorney 
at this time.  Discussion proceeded; Essick stated that this was the first time that 
this has been on the agenda that maybe it was premature to consider hiring an 
attorney. 
 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the March 12, 2013 Board Meeting. 
 
 The consent agenda was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by 
Director Bergen and passed. 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 Director Hicks questioned the payment to the County of Ventura for 
elections.  Mr. Wickstrum explained this was for the three divisions that held 
elections in November.  Director Hicks then questioned the purchase of a heat 
seeking camera.  Mr. Wickstrum informed him that this is part of the Boating and 
Waterways grant and could have been used last year when the guys were lost on 
the lake overnight. 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the bills were approved. 
 
 
6. Presentation by the Water Quality Supervisor regarding the Lake Casitas 

Water Quality Study by Flow Science.  
 

Water Quality Supervisor Susan McMahon gave a presentation on the 
Water Quality study by Flow Science. 
   
7. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Water Quality Solutions in 

the amount of $27,000 for feasibility of a hypolimnetic aeration system. 
          APPROVED 

  On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved.   
 
8. Information Items: 



 3

 
a. Investment Report. 

 
President Word moved the meeting to closed session at 3:36 p.m. 

 
9. Closed Session: 

 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 

Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Casitas 
Municipal Water District v. United States. 

 
 

b. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 
Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira, Draza Mrvichin 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit and 
Recreation Unit.  

 
 President Word moved the meeting back in to open session at 4:45 p.m. 
and provided the following information:   
 

Regarding Item 9 a, the Board met with legal counsel and discussed 
options available to the district.  The district took an action not to pursue an 
appeal on that particular case and the legal arrangement with Marzulla & 
Marzulla will be terminated.  The vote was 4 to 0 with Director Kaiser being 
absent. 
 

With regards to Item 9 b, the board authorized the use of Draza Mrvichin 
as labor negotiator and authorized the sending of a letter to the union to 
negotiate the provisions of a successor agreement. 
 
10. Adjournment  
 

 President Word adjourned the meeting at 4:47 p.m. 
 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      Mary Bergen, Secretary 



























 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  March 29, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Finance Committee Meeting of March 28, 2013 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    
 Director Bergen and Director Kaiser  

 General Manager Steve Wickstrum 
 Accounting Manager and Treasurer Denise Collin 
   

2. Public comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments. 

The General Manager updated the Committee on the recent developments with 
the State Water Contractors to develop a multi-year market pool.  There have 
been additional actions resulting from the State decreasing the availability of 
State water from 40% to 35%.  

 
4. Review of the Financial Statement for February 2013. 

The Committee reviewed the financial statement for February 2013.  The 
Committee reviewed the expenditures in various work sections of the District and 
noted no unusual expenditures.   

 
5. Review of the Water Consumption for February 2013. 

The Committee reviewed the water consumption numbers for February 2013.  
The continued lack of rainfall and the decline in groundwater resource availability 
in the Ventura River and Ojai watersheds were a topic of the Committee.   

 
6. Review of the Preliminary Draft Budget for FY 2013-2014. 

The Committee reviewed the Manager Recommended FY 2013-14 Preliminary 
Draft Budget.  The Committee had specific questions and a few minor corrections 
that were addressed during the meeting.  The Committee recommended to 
provide the draft budget to the Board of Directors on April 10th and follow up with 



 2

a Board discussion on the budget during the April 24th regular meeting of the 
Board of Directors. 

 
7. Review of the Preliminary 10-year Capital Budget. 

The Committee reviewed the Preliminary 10-year Capital Budget and suggested 
a few minor changes.  The 10-year Capital Budget will be presented to the Board 
at the same time as the Preliminary draft Budget. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  NEIL COLE, CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: AWARD CONTRACT –LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA PICNIC 8 SHELTER 

SPECIFICATION 13-363 

DATE:  APRIL 3, 2013 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution accepting the proposal submitted by 
the lowest responsible bidder and award the contract for the construction of the Lake Casitas 
Recreation Area Picnic 8 Shelter, Specification 13-363 to Draper Construction of Somis, California in 
the amount of $32,400.  It is further recommended that the President of the Board execute the 
agreement for said work and the Board authorize staff to proceed with the administration of the 
contract. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
Picnic 8 shelter is located on the hill across from the park store.  The roof of the Picnic 8 shelter has 
been removed by Casitas crews because of termite and dry rot damage.  This project will install a new 
metal roof on the existing support columns.  See the attached sketch. 
 
The project was advertised through F.W. Dodge and on the District’s web site.  Six firms submitted 
proposals.  The bid results are 
 

FIRM AMOUNT 
Draper Construction $32,400 
Aghapy Group Inc.   $34,750 
D.P.M. Company $45,000 
Union Engineering $51,831 
AToM Engineering Construction $52,398 
Y KO Construction Co.  $54,000 
 
The Engineer’s estimate to complete the Picnic 8 Shelter was $40,000.  The FY 2012-13 Budget 
allocated $30,000. This puts the total project cost at $2,400 over budget.  The project has been 
approved by the United States Bureau of Reclamation grant program for a 50% reimbursement of 
costs. Performance and payment bonds are not required for this project as the project cost is below 
$35,000. 
 
This project is categorically exempt from CEQA (Article 19 Sections 15301 and 15302). 
 





 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  April 4, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Demand Response Sales and Services Agreement – EnerNOC, Inc. 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize and direct the General Manager 
to execute the Demand Response Sales and Services Agreement with EnerNOC, Inc. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
The District has been approached by EnerNOC, Inc. representative, Dean Stiger, 
Business Development Manager, to consider participating in an electrical demand 
interruption program that is sponsored the Southern California Edison.  Under the 
attached agreement, the program would provide a financial incentive (money) to the 
District to respond to Edison requests to reduce energy consumption when demand for 
electricity is high and the Edison electrical system’s reliability is at risk.   
 
The District has met with EnerNOC representatives in the past and the meetings have 
concluded that our electrical demands generally cannot be interrupted due to high water 
demands, or that we are not operating pumps that would result in a net electrical power 
reduction at the times that Edison would make its requests.  During today’s meeting, we 
discussed giving the Rincon Pump Plant a trial run on the program.  The District has 
installed one variable frequency drive that may be exercised to accommodate an energy 
event.   
 
Upon the execution of the attached agreement, EnerNOC would install a small 
monitoring device to the Edison meter located at the Rincon Pump Plant.   There is no 
cost to the District to participate in the program.  During each event, the District has full 
discretion to participate or not participate.   There is no penalty or risk to the District by 
not responding to the Edison request, although continued non-response may lead to 
termination of the agreement – primarily because EnerNOC would see the District as 
non-participating. 
 
Mr. Stiger stated that generally the energy events occur between 11:00 am – 7:00pm, 
and no more than three times per year.  Since 2007, the total annual events have not 
exceeded 3 and each event has had a duration of no longer than 4 hours.  Mr. Stiger 
has provided two preliminary estimates of payments that the District could receive if the 



 2

District responds to an Edison request for energy reduction (attached).  One event 
would go a long way to fund one month of electricity at the Rincon Pump Plant.  
EnerNOC is a preferred provider of ACWA for electrical demand response programs.  

 
One additional note is that a small part of the District’s electrical bill includes a fee for 
“Public Purposes”.  This fee is for Edison to finance this same demand response 
program.  So by participating in this program, the District will receive back a portion (or 
more) of this fee.  
 
It is proposed to get on the program before May 1, 2013.  The high season for these 
events begins in May and ends in October.  Therefore it is requested that the Board of 
Directors consider the participation under the recommendation of the General Manager, 
and authorize and direct the General Manager to execute the Demand Response Sales 
and Services Agreement.  Additional information provided by EnerNOC is provided for 
the Board of Director’s consideration of this recommendation. 
 
If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to discuss with me. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1) Demand response Sales and Service Agreement 
2) Demand SMART Proposal Overview 
3) FAQ – “Get Paid to reduce Energy Use” 

 















CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: STEVEN E. WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

SUBJECT: AMENDMENTS TO RESOLUTION NO. 13-14 

DATE:  APRIL 5, 2013 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the amendments to Resolution No. 13-14.  
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
On March 13, 2013, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 13-14 which included specific 
wording calling for a special election.  Since that time, District Counsel has determined that the wording 
in the resolution needed to be shortened in order to comply with the 75-word limit for ballot labels and 
there is a need to correct minor errors in the resolution.  District Counsel has provided the necessary 
amendments for the consideration of the Board of Directors. 
 
If there are any questions, please refer each question to District Counsel. 



 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, 
CALIFORNIA (THE “DISTRICT”), AMENDING AND 
RESTATING RESOLUTION NO. 13-14 CALLING A 
SPECIAL ELECTION BY WAY OF POLLING PLACE 
BALLOT FOR THE PURPOSE OF APPROVING A 
SPECIAL TAX IN THE CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER 
DISTRICT COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 
2013-1 (OJAI), THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS BY SAID 
DISTRICT, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF AN 
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 

 WHEREAS, on March 13, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water 
District adopted its Resolution No. 13-14 entitled “A Resolution of the Board of Directors of  the 
Casitas Municipal Water District, California (the “District”), Calling a Special Election By Way 
of Polling Place Ballot for the Purpose of Approving a Special Tax in the Casitas Municipal 
Water District Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (Ojai), the Issuance of Bonds By Said 
District and Establishment of an Appropriations Limit ”; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to make minor modifications to the ballot 
label attached as Exhibit A to Resolution No. 13-14 that is to be presented to the voters at said 
special election in order to comply with the 75-word limit for ballot labels provided for in 
Elections Code Sections 303, 9051(b), and 13247 and to correct minor errors in Resolution No. 
13-14. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District does hereby restate Resolution No. 13-14 and amend it to add revised 
Exhibit A and revised Paragraph 5 as follows:   

1. Pursuant to Sections 53326, 53351 and 53325.7 of the Act, the issues of the levy 
of said special tax, the incurring of bonded indebtedness and the establishment of said 
appropriations limit for Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) shall be submitted to 
the qualified electors of the CFD at an election called therefor as provided below. 

2. This Board of Directors hereby finds that more than 12 persons have been 
registered to vote within the territory of Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) for 
each of the ninety (90) days preceding the close of the public hearing heretofore conducted and 
concluded by this Board of Directors for the purposes of these proceedings.  Accordingly, 
pursuant to the Act, this Board of Directors finds that for purposes of these proceedings the 
qualified electors are the registered voters within the Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 
(OJAI) and that the vote shall be by said registered voters.  Each registered voter in Community 
Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) shall possess one (1) vote. 

3. An election is hereby called for Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) 
on the propositions of levying the special tax on the property within Community Facilities 



 

District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) and establishing an appropriations limit for the District pursuant to 
Section 53325.7 of the Act and shall be consolidated with the election on the proposition of 
authorization of bonded indebtedness, pursuant to Section 53351 of the Act.  The language of the 
proposition to be placed on the ballot is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

4. The date of the election for Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) on 
the proposition of  authorizing the bonded indebtedness, authorizing the levy of the special tax 
and establishing an appropriations limit for the District shall be August 27, 2013 or such later 
date as is consented to by the Registrar of Voters of the County of Ventura (the “Registrar”).  
The polls shall be open for said election between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m.  The 
election shall be conducted by the Registrar.  Except as otherwise provided by the Act, the 
election shall be conducted at polling places and in accordance with the provisions of law 
regulating elections of the District insofar as such provisions are determined by the Registrar to 
be applicable.  The Registrar is authorized to conduct the election following the adoption of this 
resolution.  All ballots shall be received by, and the Registrar shall close the election by, 8:00 
p.m. on the election day.  Pursuant to Section 53326 of the Act, the ballots for the special 
election shall be distributed in person (or by mailed absentee ballot) to the registered voters 
within Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI).   

The Board of Directors hereby requests the Board of Supervisors of Ventura County to 
direct the Registrar to do all things necessary and proper for the conduct of the election, 
including but not limited to: establishing precinct boundaries and polling places, selecting and 
employing election officials; publication of notices; preparation and distribution of sample 
ballots; distribution of printed arguments for and against the measure; the conduct of the 
election; the counting of ballots and the canvassing and certification of the election results.  The 
Board of Directors agrees to enter into a service contract with the County for these services and 
to pay the County’s reasonable costs, as specified therein, in rendering these services.  The 
General Manager is hereby authorized to execute the service contract on behalf of the District. 

5. In accordance with Division 9, Chapter 2, Article 3 and Division 9, Chapter 4, 
Article 1 of the Elections Code of the State of California, the Board of Directors requests that the 
Registrar of Voters receive arguments for or against the ballot measure and establish a deadline 
as the date after which no arguments for or against the ballot measure may be submitted to the 
Registrar.  The Board of Directors further requests that the Registrar of Voters send copies of the 
argument in favor of the ballot measure to the authors of the argument against the measure and 
copies of the argument against the measure to the authors of the argument in favor, which 
authors may then prepare and submit rebuttal arguments not exceeding 250 words or may 
authorize in writing any other person or persons to prepare, submit, or sign the rebuttal argument, 
which rebuttal arguments in either case shall be submitted to the Registrar no later than a date 
designated by the Registrar. The Board of Directors further hereby directs the Clerk to transmit a 
copy of the foregoing measure to the District’s attorney, and directs the District’s attorney, 
subject to review and revision by the Ventura County Counsel, to prepare and submit to the 
Registrar of Voters an impartial analysis of the foregoing measure, all pursuant to applicable 
provisions of the California Elections Code. 



 

6. The Clerk is hereby directed to cause to have published in a newspaper of general 
circulation circulating within Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) copies of this 
Resolution, the Resolution of Formation, and the Resolution Determining Necessity. 

7. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water 
District at a regular meeting held on the 10th day of April, 2013. 

 

 ____________________________________ 
JAMES W. WORD, PRESIDENT OF THE 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 
MARY BERGEN, SECRETARY OF THE 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA    ) 
COUNTY OF VENTURA    )  SS 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT ) 

I, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water 
District, California hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted at a regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water District, held at the 10th day of 
April, 2013, by the following vote: 

AYES: DIRECTORS:      

NOES: DIRECTORS:      

ABSENT: DIRECTORS:      
 

 __________________________________ 
REBEKAH VIEIRA, CLERK OF THE 
BOARD OF THE CASITAS MUNICIPAL 
WATER DISTRICT 

Attachment:  Exhibit A 



  
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2013-1 (OJAI)  

 
OFFICIAL BALLOT 

SPECIAL TAX INDEBTEDNESS AND APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT ELECTION 
 

BALLOT MEASURE:  “Shall Casitas Municipal Water District Community Facilities 
District 2013-1 (Ojai) incur indebtedness and issue bonds in the maximum principal amount   
of $60,000,000 to finance acquisition of Golden State Water Company’s Ojai service area 
and/or construction of improvements benefiting the CFD; shall special taxes be levied upon 
properties in the CFD to pay for such bonds, facilities, and administrative costs; and shall 
annual CFD appropriations limits be established equal to the total special taxes collected?” 

 

YES:  _______ 

NO:  ________ 

 

 

 

 



Casitas Municipal Water District

Monthly Cost Analysis - Robles, Fisheries, Fish Passage

2012/2013

04/04/2013

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the

Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93

2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06

2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00

2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04

2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00

2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00

2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00

2010/2011 169,932.80 148,506.23 373,535.60 0.00

2011/2012 5,976.46 84,305.75 363,608.72 0.00

Expenditures

July 359.95 3,511.66 24,786.58

August 1,471.91 11,911.25 36,960.55

September 5,357.14 14,563.70 34,674.45

October 20.45 8,990.56 27,173.88

November 23.00 8,966.10 33,164.65

December 0.00 18,421.56 38,945.14

January 0.00 8,965.37 33,187.44

Feburary 0.00 3,738.35 35,119.64 Less: Grants

CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March 0.00 1,815.42 31,038.79 CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00

CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April Pacific States Marine -8,988.86

    (Timber Debris Fence)

May Pacific States Marine -18,980.00

    (Vaki Shroud)

June

Total Cost YTD 7,232.45 80,883.97 295,051.12 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 890,939.31 1,328,981.54 2,282,585.77 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 7,528,276.55

Prepared by dcollin 04/04/2013 Page 1



Casitas Municipal Water District

Monthly Cost Analysis - Ojai Flow

2012/2013

04/04/2013

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2010/2011 0.00 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,658.37

July 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

August 0.00 5,094.00 0.00 0.00 5,094.00

September 0.00 14,781.79 0.00 0.00 14,781.79

October 0.00 4,388.00 2,921.48 0.00 7,309.48

November 0.00 11,214.53 2,491.81 0.00 13,706.34

December 0.00 22,974.19 0.00 0.00 22,974.19

January 0.00 17,774.41 2,643.65 0.00 20,418.06

Feburary 281.82 4,422.00 1,332.35 0.00 6,036.17

March 530.00 12,263.94 3,711.60 0.00 16,505.54

April 0.00

May 0.00

June 0.00

Total Cost YTD 811.82 92,912.86 13,100.89 Total Cost YTDTotal Cost TD    106,825.57

Total Project Cost 811.82 135,472.86 24,199.26 Total: Ojai Flow 160,483.94

Prepared by dcollin 04/04/2013 Page 1



 
 

1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  March 19, 2013  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for February 2013 
 
Visitation Numbers 
 
The following is a comparison of visitations for February 2013:   
 

 February 2012 February 2013 January  2013 
Visitor Days 31,240 26,004 25,760 
Camps 2,290 1,673 2,063 
Cars 7,810 6,501 6,440 
Boats 373 274 211 
Kayaks & Canoes 11 9 29 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2011/2012 429,688
2012/2013 384,840
% Change -10.437

 
 
Boating  
 

There were 9 cables sold for new inspections, 7 boats were re-inspected and a total of 600 boats were 
retagged.  Eight failed the first inspection.        
 
Shoreline fishing at night was held February 22 and 23.    
  
Incidents  
There was one incident that required assistance from County Sheriff for a customer who was then 
transported to Ventura.     
 
Revenue Reporting 
 
The figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the respective 
month (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial Summary 
generated by the Finance Manager.  
 
 



 
 

2

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

FY 10/11 FY 11/12 FY 12/13

FY 10/11 597,387 475,594 213568 140193 115366 102686 188851 173107 231315 298909 328936 420623

FY 11/12 667535 453210 213194 163821 116,761 106499 191523 229629 243,042 281,733 398,081 746,106

FY 12/13 682,163 517,897 218,128 165031 195,123 112,644 211876 206020

July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE

Note: June 2012 revenue included $128,000 
grant reimbursement from BOR and $80,000 
from Boating Waterways for a Patrol Vessel  

 
 



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

04/04/13

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR BK 31331VK96 06/30/2014 $986,100.45 $986,166.72 5.650% 04/01/2013 5.92% 446

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,390,265.31 $1,381,806.00 1.625% 10/03/2012 8.30% 2230

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $738,544.06 $728,896.00 5.625% 01/16/2013 4.38% 2947

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XKTV7 06/13/2014 $986,847.26 $986,770.95 4.875% 04/01/2013 5.92% 429

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XLWN1 09/12/2014 $996,638.88 $995,983.50 5.250% 04/01/2013 5.98% 518

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/2013 $708,883.31 $714,294.00 3.125% 07/01/2010 4.29% 249

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $713,432.40 $738,717.00 2.875% 07/01/2010 4.44% 788

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/2015 $751,302.02 $779,611.00 4.750% 07/19/2010 4.68% 943

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134G34WJ 08/28/2014 $999,180.41 $999,013.94 0.375% 04/01/2013 6.00% 504

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $693,662.13 $703,899.80 1.375% 03/12/2012 4.23% 1301

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,167,361.88 $1,196,770.00 5.125% 01/03/2012 7.19% 1663

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/2013 $709,975.70 $713,531.00 4.125% 07/01/2010 4.28% 173

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/2014 $713,137.30 $725,144.00 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.35% 474

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $210,236.66 $208,730.00 2.375% 02/11/2013 1.25% 3159

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/2014 $713,751.74 $728,623.00 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.37% 522

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,114,948.45 $1,251,862.19 1.375% 07/06/2010 7.52% 1901

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/2013 $702,001.52 $707,028.00 1.500% 07/01/2010 4.25% 267

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/2014 $706,930.53 $721,959.00 2.125% 07/01/2010 4.33% 596

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/2020 $1,100,145.39 $1,270,254.60 1.375% 07/01/2010 7.63% 2441

Accrued Interest $115,865.78

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $16,103,345 $16,654,926 88.50%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $444 $444 0.35% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,164,574 $2,164,574 0.65% Estimated 11.50%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $18,268,363 $18,819,944 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,301,532 $14,818,480

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,521,775 $14,789,649

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $420,230 $420,230

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $9 $9 0.010%

CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $0 $0 0.000%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $18,688,603 $19,240,184

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $17,777,636 $18,045,510

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	04-10-13 Agenda.pdf
	03-27-13 min
	Bill list
	Fin Minutes 03 28 2013
	award (1) Picnic 8
	Gable 26' x 46' Casitas
	EnerNOC Memorandum 04 04 2013
	Enernoc Agreement
	Reso 13-14 Amendments 04 05 2013
	Amended and Restated Resolution No 13-14) (1)
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20012-13
	Ojai Flow - Montly Costs 20012-13
	LCRA Rec Report Feb2013
	Investment Report 04-04-2013

